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Like most churches on Algiers Point, Trinity Lutheran has a long history. The congregation was organized in June 1875 by Germans, and the first service took place six days later in the Hughes Hotel, where the Episcopalians also worshiped until Mt. Olivet Church was built. The congregation purchased two lots at Olivier and Eliza streets in September, and the church was dedicated in early January 1876.
This first structure eventually showed signs of wear. By 1911 major renovations were needed, and in late June the remodeled version was dedicated. Its roof took on a more imposing shape, with a second steeple, and the wide arched doors date to this time. Since then, additional refurbishing has taken place, the most recent in 1987.
Trinitys windows reflect the direct and simple lines of Lutheran worship. Those in the chancel (five on each side), adorned with a repetitive abstract pattern, are believed to date to the original construction or shortly thereafter. We have no information on the name of the glass studio or the manufacturer.
The outstanding window is the center panel at the rear. It depicts Christ Knocking at the Door (Revelations 3:20), a theme seen in numerous other Protestant churches. On both sides and above, are windows of American-made opalescent glass featuring art nouveau designs; this school of art flourished between 1890 and 1910.
In 1985 the Attenhofer Stained Glass Studio of New Orleans undertook a major restoration of this window. Mr. Attenhofer also designed the triangle of glass panels, representing the Trinity, above each entrance door.
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